Victor Eleazar

Laguna Hills, CA 92653 Victoreleazar86@gmail.com +1 949 519 9559

Kind and patient-centered Registered Nurse with clinical experience in multiple healthcare organizations, 13 months of registered nursing experience, 10 years of professional experience as a Caregiver. Implementation of safety, satisfaction, and patient outcomes allow for support and implementation of patient care plans.

Proven leadership skills, punctuality, initiative, and responsibility in order to support company resources and positive outcomes for patients, communities, and the healthcare team.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

MemorialCare Home Health - Laguna Hills, CA September 2021 to Present

Administer IVs, provide wound care, and manage genitourinary devices.

Caregiver

ALLSTAR ELDERLY January 2010 to Present

Provide physical care and emotional support for clients who can no longer care for themselves due to illness, injury, or disability

Registered Nurse Supervisor

LAGUNA HILLS HEALTH & REHABILITATION April 2021 to September 2021

Administer IV medications, provide direct patient care

Assessment, monitoring for patient safety

Implement empathy and patience to understand and communicate with colleagues, doctors, patients, and their families

Registered Nurse

GARDEN GROVE HOSPITAL January 2021 to April 2021

Administer medications

Assessment, monitoring for patient safety

Implement empathy and patience to understand and communicate with colleagues, doctors, patients, and their families

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE in NURSING

CNI COLLEGE - Santa Ana, CA January 2021 to February 2022

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE in NURSING

CNI COLLEGE - Santa Ana, CA August 2017 to August 2019

Skills

- Patient Assessment
- Foley Catheter Maintenance
- Tracheostomy Care
- Body Mechanics
- Chest Tube Maintenance
- Pleur-X Drain
- Medication Administration
- PPE
- Wound Dressing
- Blood Administration
- Intravenous Medications
- Patient Education
- Gastrostomy Tube Maintenance
- HIPAA
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

AED Certification BLS Certification RN

AHA Certification